Abdul Rehman

From: sales-mripl <sales@mripl.in>

Sent: 24 April 2024 15:32

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; 'Rahul Sadani'; ajay@mripl.in
Subject: Quotation RE: AHmedabad KFC

Attachments: Travel Foods - KFC Ahmedabad Qtn 2404.pdf

Kind Attn.: Mr.Abdul

Dear Sir,

Please find enclosed the copy of the Quotation.
Thanking you,

Regards,

For Meghdoot Refrigeration Industries Pvt. Ltd.
Rahul Sadani

(Director)

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Date: 20 April 2024 at 19:05:47 IST

To: rahul@mripl.in

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>, Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: AHmedabad KFC

Dear Rahul,

Request you to kindly share the quote for below mentioned equipment for KFC outlet in Ahmedabad

S.No.|EQUIPMENT Dimension QTY.|Category
4 [SINGLE BREADING TABLE 1220mm770mm-| 2 [Meghdoot
8 |VEG PREP TABLE 1225mm725mm-[ 1 |Meghdoot
12 [COMBINED BURGER STATION|1450mm925mm-| 1 |Meghdoot
15 |[KDS KRUSHER STATION 990mm720mm- | 1 |Meghdoot




| 16 |VEG REACH IN CHILLER 770mma15mm- | 1 |Meghdoot]

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

E | & +919920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



